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Rivera, Maribel

From: andres Hurtado [andres@shbsbpo.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Chage of address request for L10000128150
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear officer,

Please Change the principal office and mailing address of:
MARIA GEMMA SAENZ LLC

Document Number 10000129150

EIN: 27-4417028

To:

1900 Coral Way
Suite 302
Miami, FL 33145

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Andres Hurtado

SBS SBO Inc.

7801 NW 37th St, Suite 104
Miami, FL 33166

Tel: 305-423-8932 Ext. 402
Fax: 786-549-4622
andres@sbsbpo.com
www.sbhshpo.com
WWwWw.corporacionesusa.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to recently enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, | am now reguired to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly
indicated. any federal tax advice expressed above was neither wrtten nor :ntended by the sender or this firm o be used and cannat be used by any taxpayer for the purpose
of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under U 5. tax law. If any person uses or refers to any such tax advice in promoting. marketing or recommending a partnership or
other antity, investment ptan or arrangement to any taxpayer. then the advice should be considered to have been written to support the promotion or marketing by a person
other than the sender or this firm of that transaction or matter, and such taxpayer should seek advice pased on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent
tax advisor

The informaton in this email transmmssion is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering it 10 the
Intended recipient, you are hereby notfied that any dissemination or capying of this transmission {including any attachments) is strictly prehibited. If you have igceived this
email In error. please notfy the sender by email reply. Thank you.
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